EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD 6 DECEMBER 2019

STREETSCENE AND ENGINEERING CABINET BOARD

Cabinet Members:

Councillors: A.Wingrave and E.V.Latham

Officers in Attendance:

M.Roberts, A.Lewis, Walker and N.Headon

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor E.V.Latham be appointed Chairperson for the meeting.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Decision:

That the Minutes of 25 October, 2019, be approved.

3. <u>KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 2019/2020 - QUARTER 2 (1 APRIL 2019 - 30 SEPTEMBER 2019)</u>

Decision:

That the report be noted.

4. PROPOSED LEASE RENEWAL TO THE COUNCIL OF RADIO TRANSMISSION EQUIPMENT AND ANTENNA LOCATED ON PART OF THE ROOFTOP OF THE WATER TOWER AT COCKETT RESERVOIR, SWANSEA

Decision:

That the renewal of a new five year lease from Dwr Cymru (Welsh Water) as part of the Water Tower Rooftop at Cockett Reservoir Swansea, on the terms and conditions agreed by the Head of Property and Regeneration, and in consultation with the Head of Streetcare and Head of Transport and Engineering, be approved.

Reason for Decision:

To facilitate the continued use of the site to operate its Business Radio system throughout the county borough.

<u>Implementation of Decision:</u>

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

5. TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: A48, TEN ACRE WOOD, MARGAM ORANGERY ACCESS LANE AND GRUGWYLLT FAWR, MARGAM, PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That the 40mph Speed Limit (Traffic Regulation Order) on the A48 Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix A to the circulated report) be implemented on site.

That the objections are upheld and a 30mph Speed Limit (Traffic Regulation Order) on Ten Acre Wood, Margam Orangery access Lane and Grugwyllt Fawr, Margam, Port Talbot (as detailed in Appendix B to the circulated report) be advertised and if no objections are received implemented on site ,and objectors informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

<u>Implementation of Decision:</u>

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

6. TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: GWILYM ROAD, CWMLLYNFELL

Decision:

That the objection is overruled and the traffic calming measures (Traffic Regulation Order) on Gwilym Road be implemented on site as advertised, and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce speed in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

7. TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: LEIROS PARC DRIVE AND RAVENSWOOD CLOSE, BRYNCOCH, NEATH

Decision:

That the objection is overruled in part and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order on Leiros Parc Drive, Bryncoch, Neath (as detailed in Appendix B to the circulated report) be re-advertised and if no objections are received be implemented on site and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

To prevent indiscriminate parking in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

8. TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: HEOL CAE'R BONT AND A48 MARGAM ROUNDABOUT (M4 JUNCTION 38), MARGAM, PORT TALBOT

Decision:

That approval to advertise the proposed 30mph and 50mph speed limits on Heol Cae'r Bont and A48 Margam Roundabout (M4 Junction 38) is granted and the Traffic Orders be advertised, if no objections are received the proposal be implemented.

Reason for Decision:

To reduce vehicular speeds in the interest of highway safety.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

This item has been subject to external consultation.

9. TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER: BRYNGOLAU, ALLTWEN

Decision:

That the objection is overruled and the proposed Prohibition of Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order at Bryngolau, Alltwen, Pontardawe be implemented as advertised and the objector informed accordingly.

Reason for Decision:

The objector would suffer little inconvenience as they have individual offstreet parking for multiple vehicles alongside the objectors' property, the same for the neighbours' property and the nursing home has a substantial car park.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

A consultation exercise will be undertaken when the scheme is advertised.

10. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Forward Work Programme was noted.

11. ACCESS TO MEETINGS

Decision:

That pursuant to Regulation 4(3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 12, 13 and 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

12. **URGENT ITEMS**

Because of the need to deal now with the matters contained in Minute No. 12 below, the Chairperson agreed that these could be raised at today's meeting as urgent items pursuant to Statutory Instrument No. 2290 (as amended).

Reason for Urgency:

Due to the time element.

13. YNYSYDARREN CULVERT - LAND ACQUISITION/LAND DRAINAGE ENFORCEMENT

Decision:

That the acquisition of land, as detailed in the private circulated report, be approved.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

To ensure council flexibility.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

CHAIRPERSON